

Talkeetna Community Council, Inc. Correspondence for July, 5, 2011 Meeting

Date	Sender	Summary
6/8	Shauna Howell Executive Assistant Alaska Energy Authority	Confirmation of receipt of Whitney's email and the document containing the questions generated at the 1 <sup>st</sup> Susitna Dam Committee meeting.
6/8	2 emails, one each from AEA Board Members Ron Arvin and Hugh Short .	Also confirming receipt of documents from the Susitna Dam Committee.
6/12	Shannon Nysewander	Link to photos of cell towers disguised as trees (sort of). <a href="http://www.infrastructurist.com/2009/04/03/gallery-cell-phone-towers-pretending-to-be-trees/">http://www.infrastructurist.com/2009/04/03/gallery-cell-phone-towers-pretending-to-be-trees/</a>
6/13	Zoë Morrison Sheinberg Associates	Emailed copies of documents from cell tower meeting.
6/14	governor@alaska.gov	Acknowledgement of receipt of communication. (regarding the dam?) I don't know what to make of this: Please do not reply to this email. If you wish to contact Governor Parnell in the future, please address correspondence to <a href="mailto:governor@alaska.gov">governor@alaska.gov</a> .
6/14	Rex Shattuck. Staff to Mark Newman.	Thank you for this information. Rep Neuman and I spoke on some of these matter yesterday, in particular the timing of the meeting. Your committee expressed concerns at our last meeting about having the meeting with Sara before the end of the summer. Please get back to us with some suggested dates. Once we have them we will check calendars on our end to work out the details and make arrangements with the administration.
6/14	Jody Simpson Staff to Senator Charlie Huggins	Thank you. Senator Huggins and Rep. Neuman are working together on this issue, so we appreciate the attachment. I expect Rep. Neuman's office will begin setting up meetings as soon as he returns from out of state.
6/17	Patty Sullivan	Mat-Su--Changes to rules for subdivisions, flood plain determination and land use permits are being proposed. The Assembly is seeking reform of MSB 17.02, MSB 17.29, and MSB Title 27 based upon comments from citizens. See the full release and a link to the proposed legislation here: <a href="http://bit.ly/proposedplanningchanges">http://bit.ly/proposedplanningchanges</a>
6/17 6/20	Colleen M. Cox Constituent Relations Assistant Office of Lieutenant Governor Mead Treadwell	17 <sup>th</sup> Acknowledgement of email and letter from Susitna Dam Committee. Apology for delayed response, intent to provide more formal response in the next week. 20 <sup>th</sup> See Printed email and attachment.
6/23	Birch Creek Ranch	Bill for flowers, etc. in Village Park.
6/25	John Strassenburgh	I have some information re the title 27/title 16 issue.... would you put it on the agenda? There is time to comment if the Council decides to do so. Thanks.
6/30	Karon Jahn	Hard copy of letter at meeting. Asks that we read and comment on Fran Seager-Boss' description of our area for use in her application for a National Historic Site Classification.
7/2	Dan Harrell	Unable to attend. Sent his MSB Parks, Trail & Rec. Advisory Board report.

Talkeetna Community Council, Inc. Correspondence for July, 5, 2011 Meeting

	Bear Necessities Coalition	Copy of their new flyer.
7/2	Becky Long	See hard copy. Sent an email regarding her comments to the Borough Planning Dept. on Title 27, with said comments attached..